Mr. John Rooney

Technology Policy Division

Office of Classification and
Technology Policy

U.S. Department of Energy

washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Mr, Ro.ney:

Encinsed 1s a letter from Genera) Electric Company requesting an amendment t¢
export 1icen.e number XRE7 to add Empresa Nacional del Uranio S.A.. (ENUSA
Juzbado Salamanca, Spain (Fabricetion) as intermediate consigneey. A letter
of essurance 1s required that the materia) will be subject to a)l of the tern
and conditions of an agreement for cooperation. Your assistance f1r obtaining
the necessary assuranceswill be appreciated.

Sincerely,

e

4 A‘l' v
Ronald D. Mauber, Assistant Director
for Exports, Security, and Safety Cooperat
International Programs
Office of Governmenta) and Public Affair
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January 14, 19%)

U.8, Nuclear Regulator{ Commission
Office cof International Programs

1 White Flint North

Rockville, MD 20852

Attention: Ms. Betty Wright
wJecensing Ofticer

Subject, APPLICATION AMENDMENT LICEUNEE NQO. XR97
MAT RID. BEAIN _ ___(COFRENTEG)

Dear Ms, Wright:

General Electric has received the subject license. The
current expiration date is June 30, 1996, per Amendment
No. 06.

You are requested to show: Empresa Nacional del “ranio 8.A.
(ENUEA) Juzbado Salamanca Spain (Fabrication), as an

additional "Intermediate Consignse in Foreign Country" for
thie XR license.

All other parts of this XR license remain unchanged,
Very truly yours,

ABeALsita

F. D. Flowers, Manager
Licensing & Traftic
M/C 812 = (408)925-5328
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